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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 9:22 AM

To: sur@|kkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Ce: Loganathan Agoram

Subject: TP- PRS: Claim ref: C10005505/LA || OI- SLTB042D (White) TP- GBA4293R || Est O |
EM Solution

Attachments: Ol SLTB042D Police Statement.PNG; OI GIA Report SLT8042D.pdf, TP GBA4293R

Police StatementPNG; TP GIA Report GBA4293R pdf

Dear Sirs,

We wish to appoint Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to do PRS on a without
prejudice basis.
Please find the attached PRS notice, Ol GIA report and TP GIA report for your reference.

Regards,

Stanley Lai
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2189
F +65 6725 0853
E stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose
Bud
Birect

insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budagetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
irect Insurance.

From: Anil Kumar <anil{@htapartners.com.sg=>
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 5:43 pm
To: Stanlev Lai <stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg>



“Ce: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY -YOUR REF: GBA4293R & OUR
REF: TCL.GCN.an.50080.20.EM - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBA4293R & SLT8042D ON 04/02720 @
TIME: 11:20 HRS ALONG TESSENSOHN ROAD

Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost

Dear Stanley,
We refer 1o vour email dated even date..

Our client is agreeable 1o use Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from your list to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert for our client’s vehicle GBA4293R as follows:

Kindly contact the person-in-charge to arrange for the inspection of the vehicle, Please be informed that the said vehicle
can be inspected at: -

Venue : EM SOLUTION PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Autocity
#03-18/19
Singapore 575722

Contact Person : Mr Bernard at H/P: 91018302 ( Important: Kindly contact Mr Bernard, prior to
arranging your appointed surveyor going down to inspect our client’s vehicle for the above matter)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafier without further
reference.

Best regards,

Anil (Secretary)

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax : 63383536

From: Stanley Lai <stanlev.lai@budgetdirect.com.sp>

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 4:38 PM

To: Anil Kumar <anilwhtapartners.com.sg>

Ce: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a/@budgetdirect com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY -YOUR REF: GBA4293R & OUR
REF:; TCL.GCN.an.50080.20.EM - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBA4293R & SLT8042D ON 04/02/20 @
TIME: 11:20 HRS ALONG TESSENSOHN ROAD

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.



. Philip Phoong (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Lid)

. Siew Meng Hui (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)

. Muammar Gaddafi Bin Marzuki (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)
. Xing Guo Qiang (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Lid)

. Mohammed Rasul (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

. Mohamad Taufihk (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

7. Adrian Ling (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Lid)

8. Marcus Chua (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Lid)

9. Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Lid)

10. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Lid)
11. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)
12. Lim Say Koon (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Lid)

13. Ng You Han (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)

14. Soon HanXin (Gary) (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Lid)

15. Chow Bo Xiong (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)

T S e

Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUTVeyors.

Regards,
Stanley Lai
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2189
F +65 6725 0853

E stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sq
It pays to choose
P et

insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
nce,

From: Anil Kumar <anili@htapartners.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 4:26 pm
To: Claims <claimsi@ budgetdirect.com.sg>




-Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY -YOUR REF: GBA4293R & OUR REF:
TCL.GCN.an.50080.20.EM - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBA4293R & SLT8042D ON 04/02/20 @ TIME:
11:20 HRS ALONG TESSENSOHN ROAD
Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost
Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBA4293R & SLTS8042D ON 04/02/20 @ TIME: 11:20 HRS ALONG
TESSENSOHN ROAD

We are instructed to notify you of the above-mentioned road traffic accident which involves our client’s
vehicle registration number GBA4293R and vehicle registration number SLT8042D driven by your insured
at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from
you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Best regards.

Anil (Secretary)

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax : 63383536

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pie. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
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
and any use. interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
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
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‘may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. 1f you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant

that this email is error or virus free.



WS J0TI0002 | STA INSPECTION FTE LTD - Sn Ming Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
e g la s Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 13/022020 16:02

. BUSARTTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plegss mm“ dataiis of {he aocdant 1o spesd up ne claims process

2 This Form must be complated by the Policyholdar andior tha Authorised Drivar.

3. information providod mesd be as truthiul and sccuralo es ponsibhe Ay wiltul maropresentstion o wilnalding of matnrial facts may aliow Inurance cormparnss 1o
repudiate poboy (kbility

4 Tre msue and sccoptance of this Form by Insurance companies = not an acimmaion of policy Rability on the fan of he NSUIENCE COMPaNGE.

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

& This report will ba forwanded by the insurers of tne GIA Records Management Canirs estatiished by the Generl insurance Assocalon of Singapore (GIA) foe
archiving and thal coples of this report will, for 8 fes b mada avaiisble upon applicalion by iniereslsd parties _

7. By twa lodgamant of this repor 10 the insumre, you NemsDy consant to the archiving of ihis repod &t the centre and o copies of the repor being made avasalie
afcraidid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Diate Of Report 13/02/2020 15:48

Date Of Accident D4/02/2020 11:20

Exact Location Of Accident TESSENSOHN ROAD OUTSIDE SHOP HOUSE NUMBER &7
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicla Registration Number GBA4283R
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registared Owner SINGAPORE BIKEN PTE. LTD,
Co Reg No D008 15H

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Altamative Phone No OFFICE-B46T47T8

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurar SUZUKI

Modal EVERY

Exacl Purposa for which vehicle was baing usad at
tima of accident WORK PURPOSE

Are you claiming under your own insuranca policy

for repair to your vehicla? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicla Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy NO

Paolicy Number 5092493934-02

Cover Nota Numbar

Drivar

Name of Drivar CHEN KIM LOONG
NRIC No FaoOO(158W

Date Of Birth 211091877

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 0B/11/2018

Diriving Expanance 0 YEAR AND 2 MONTH
Gender MALE

Maoblle Number {LOCAL) +65-97531562
Fax Numbsar

Contact Numbar

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 17



7 MANDA) LINK
Address #03-29 SINGAPORE

Posicode 728653
Was driver an amployea of tha Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vahicla Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidenl HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weathar Condilions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vahicles (including own vehicle) 2

Involved In the accident

Was any body injured In the Accidant? NO

Was any Injured conveyed o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 0

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accidenl reportad o the police? YES

If Yes Please state which Palice Station

Police Station Nama ROCHOR N.P.C. 11 KAMPONG KAPOR ROAD, SINGAPORE 208678
Poiica Station Addrsss :::AD 11 K;MFIGNG KAPOR ROAD , POSTCODE: 2086878 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contaci TEL NO- - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Clreumstances of Accidant

REFER POLICE REFORT AND ATTACHED

Altachment({a)

Are acciden! photos available for attachment? YES
Was thara any video captured by Car Camera? MNO

Was thera any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Reglstration Numbar SLTB042D
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Datails Of Proparties REFER POLICE REPORT AND ATTACHED
Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Nama of Driver

MRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insuranca Company Name

Page 2 of 17



MNature Of Damage
" No. Of Passenger (including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

|
SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pleass report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed up the tlaims prooess
2. Thie Form muet he completsd by the Policyholder andjor the Authorsed Driver.

3. inlarmation provided must be a3 pruthful and sccuratn as powaible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of matenal
tacts may allow Insurance companles 1o repudiste policy Hability.

4. the nsue and accestance of thi Eorm by insurance companics s not on admission of policy Sabliey on the part of 1he inwrance
companies.

5. Any lele reporibng maey b lgired 1o the Polvce Tor el IEET O

fi. The reparr wil be forwarced by the Insurens of the GIA Tecords Management Cantre establishes by the Genersl Insurance
Associatien of Singapore [GIA) bor archiving and that coples of this report will for § fee be made avallably upan application by
Interested parties

7. By the kodgrmont of this teport to the Insurers, you hecebry conssnt 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report bieing made svallable aforesald.

& Consent under the Persamal Data Protectian Act [POPA)
| understand. scknowledge, agroe snd conwent that

{#) My insurer, my workshiop and the General lnsirance Assoclation of Singapoee (“GLA®) may/are permitied tn callest, use,
dischose and/or process my personal deta/personsd information sel oul in this [foim] snd any other persanal infoimation
prewided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personal Information™] and disciose snd transier such
Personal Information 1o all Insuren(s) who have insured vehicie]s) invalved in this acckdent [all iIncuren(s) whe have inred
vehicle(s] involved In this sccident shiall be colloctively referned to us the “insurers”). the insurers’ lewyers/law lirms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapors ang any relevant government agency/autharity [sech as the pollcel, for the purposels)
ol:

[l procesding kandling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlemant of the daims and sny necessary
Investigations redating 1o the clalms;

(1) vwestigating the accident andfor my claims;
(1H) eariybag ut and/ar dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enmqileles by me;

[iv) administering my claima (including the malling of correspondence, statements, Invoices. reports of notkcoes Lo mae,
which could involve disciosure of certain perional data about me to bring sbout delivery of the same s wall 38 on the

external Lover of envilopes/mall packepes); and/or

[w} envmpiying with appiicatle [aw in sdministenng. processing, handing and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”|

(B}  a® nsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in 1his sccident and the nsurers’ lawyeryTaw firms, mayfare permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Information for one ar mnme af the ahowe Furposes; and

le} my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclesed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providars or
agentiflncluding their lewyarylaw firmi), which may be wted cutiide of Singapore; lor ane or more of the sbove Purposes.

[d) my Personal inlormation will slso be collecied and used to complle claima history Tor the purpose of frawd detection,
investigation and marsgement In presant snd all future daima.

[e) the information so collected unded () above may be thared /[ disclosed:

{1} 1o &l inyurers andfor any other third parties that &3 in evaluating, investigating, coniroliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enlorcement and government apencies 83 reatonably requlred for the purposes wated, af

(i) for complying with requirerments under any regulstinng, [pwe or court ardery

O {fﬁr

{'.J ) (L= ~EAINE TanG
e —— Rnparting Comtrm Pertannals Sgnaturn
{1 diriver s not the pulicyholder) Naene

Durte & Tiemie: NRIC/FIN Ni.:
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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b A _ -
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Common Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Rochor N.P.C

11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE
208678

Tel No: 1800-2945999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Tr2O200204/2049

10l
Reoort Na. T20200204/2045

Data/Tima Repor Made;
04/0272020 12:45

lwda Repor No.

dmu'_

CHEN KIM LOONG /0 7 MANDAI LINK #03-28 SINGAPORE 728653
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
FIN NO / FTBS54158W | Home/Office: Mobile; 87831562 =
Nationality: Email:
MALAYSIAN
Sexc Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 42 21081977 Diriver
Raca: Language: Institution f School Nama:
Chinese Mandarin
Occupation: Driving Licance Information:
Alr-conditlon|ng/Refrigeration Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry:
_angineering technicisn -
AL O e ACCITRNE. =« S5 8iaai oot e oA ag o o | St i
Non-Injury Type of Location:
poeet, Others Sirsight Road
: . Mo 040272020 11:20
Location:
Along Road 1
TESSENSOHN ROAD
| Parking lot located outside House number 87
Waather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry A
Traffic Flow: Traffic Contral: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Mol Controlled ——
Type of Collision Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Parked \Vehicle ambulance:
No

Car

MAZDA

GBA4283R | NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative | 50082483934-02 080712018 | O7/07/2020

Limited

Page&of 17



Common Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE IR T T
POLICE FORCE m.!!ﬂmm

Police Station Of Origin: 20l3
Rochor N.P.C Repart No. T/20200204/2049
11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE

208678

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2048068

|Arr,rPldm‘mn Involved: No

No. of Pedastrians Injured: NIL Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Name CHEN KIM LOONG ID No. F7854158W
Related Vehicle | GEA4283R (Van) Contact No.| 87921562
Hospltal/Clinic HIL Class of Class: 2B.3

Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

NIL

Related Vehicle | SLT8042D (Car) o Contact No.| 98355318

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: NIL
Driving Dete of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Data

Ti t | MIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granied Medical Leave | NIL Degres of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 04/02/2020 al aboul 9.30am along Tessansohn Road. | had parked (he company van "GBA4283R" al
a parking lol located outside house number 67 and left. Af about 11.15am, | recelved a call from my
company’s manager informing me that aur van had been hit by another vehicle. As such, | went 1o make a
checked and reached the vehicle al about 11.20am. A female subject approached me and informed that
she had hit onio my van, Her vahicle number was "SLTB0420". The right side rear near 1o tha tall light
was dented wilh scratches. The vehicle "SLTB042D" left side mirror was damaged. The vehicle body
below the said damaged mirmor was dented with scraiches. Agreed to seltle privately. Lodging for
recorded purpose.

Page 7 of 17
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Common Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Polica Station Of Origin:

Rochar N.P.C

11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE
Z0BET8

Tel No: 1800-2845959

Sketch Plan

Informant ls not able 1o provide skeich plan

Y

3all
Report Mo, TRIO200204/2048

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Flease attach & copy of your vehicie's Insurance Certificate 1o this report. If you don't have
mawtﬂmwﬂhynunm.yhau!nnﬁﬁhﬁﬂ?ﬂﬁnhthﬂthnﬂmhﬂuuhmnm

Signalure Of Officer Recording The Report._ |

Al
Srsmwmcmnu%

Signaturs O Informant:

a5

Signature Of Interpreter: g
Not applicable £

Data/Time:
04/02/2020 12:45

Officer In Charge Of Casa:
TPIGIAT

Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LUI
Contact No.: 86478151

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP8

Pape 8 of 17



Kt |
E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500
Registration No: 201016308K

S 14.02.2020
Singapore Biken Pte Ltd o7 Aurbenss
Lt Lop 872 00h
Harrey Ao Py
PAIR ESTIMATE FOR SUZUKI EVERY - GBA 4293 R 5&4}/
1 pc rear bumper / %“KNEEE.EG et
2 pcs rear bumper side retainers APt 4220 84.40
2 pes rear bumper brackets 36.30 2T 7260 X
1pc RHtall lamp assy ??‘f 47 36520 —
1pc  RH rear side wing panel 4 82530 —
1pc  RH rear channel guide A 21230 X
1pc RH rear side wing panel inner trim fn 34250 X
2,567.80
Less #0% 256.78
fji 7311.02 2.311.02
1set rear bumper clips “x. 4500 SN =
1sst RH rear side wing panel inner trim “a. 30,00 SN X
1pc RH rear side wing glass sealant Ae, T0.00 SN %z /n
1) Check electrical wirings. 80.00 2/
2) Repair accident damages and renew parts 880.00 Gecer
3) Spray paint on affected portions. B880.00 “cer
4) Remove and refit RH rear side wing glass 150.00 Gey
5) Tuff kote on affected portions. 50.00 7%,

$ 4476.02
—————
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AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Rel . CS/AGI20002595/Ksdan2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) IlII“II“]IIlI
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 _ :

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE =~ Do+ 28-02:2020

239924

Insured Veh.

Policy No, Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10005505/LA Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  STANLEY LAl Assign Date 1410272020

& Model SUZUKIEVERY (M) c.c

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. DAB4Y 202580 Colour SILVER
Odometer 208413 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |155 R12X8 YOKOHAMA 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |155 R12X8 YOKOHAMA 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |155 R12X8 YOKOHAMA 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155R12X8 YOKOHAMA 9 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OIS REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date 04/0272020 Inspection Date 17/02/2020
Survey held at EM SOLUTION PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #03-18/M18
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A RE.I UDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS. _

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHI

CLE NO. GBA 4203R

1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED / 665.50 66550
DENTED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$42.20 OIS DISTORTED 84.40 4220
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKETS @$36.30 TO REPAIR SEE 72,80
LABOUR
1|RH TAIL LAMP ASSY curt 365.20 278.00
1|RH REAR SIDE WING PANEL BENT 82530 82530
1|RH REAR CHANNEL GUIDE SERVICEABLE 21230
1|RH REAR SIDE WING PANEL INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 34250 X
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -256.78
LESS 15% DISCOUNT - 27165
2,311.02 1539.35
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 45,00 45,00
1|SET RH REAR SIDE WING PANEL INNER TRIM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|RH REAR SIDE WING GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 70.00 40,00
145.00 85.00
LABOUR
CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS. 60.00 20.00
REPAIR ACCIDENT DAMAGES AND RENEW 880.00 600.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER
BRACKETS.
SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED PORTIONS. BA0.00 400,00
REMOVE AND REFIT RH REAR SIDE WING GLASS. 150,00 60.00
TUFF KOTE ON AFFECTED PORTIONS. 50.00 30.00
2,020.00 1,110.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,476.02 2,734.35

5L TEPAIRE
T CONDITIC

Report Ref No. CS/AGI20002595/Ksd3n2

AT

KONG SENG CHEONG
Liconsed Appraiser

CHACLABER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Rapert is made sslsky for tre ass smd bsnefit of e Clismt named se the rosi pege of thes Report.




